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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505

OFFICE OF THF DIRECTOR
18 November 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR: General Alexander M. Haig
~ Deputy Assistant to the President
for National Security Affairs

SUBJECT ¢ Final Details

1. As I explained to one of your helpful secretaries, in
the maps delivered to you this morning (18 November) there
were a few minor printing errors discovered at about 0400 and
corrected by hand so we could meet your noon deadline. The
maps are being rerun from corrected plates. Three corrected
sets with all corrections made in the plates from which they were
printed will be sent down to your office by special courier at about
2000 tonight. Each of these will have clipped to its cover a small ,
piece of white paper that says "corrected. " I would suggest you
destroy the first set and substitute these corrected copies.

2. The corrections are all minor and, as indicated,
have been made by hand on the copies you now have. Consequently,
a study of these will not mislead you or Henry, There will be no
substantive change in the presentation. I am sending the revised
versions primarily because I do not like anything to come out of
this Agency that is not letter perfect.

3. We sent down yesterday afternoon (17 November) the
intelligence collection package that Henry asked for at the
15 November WSAG, My intention is to distribute copies of this
on Monday (20 November) to the WSAG principals (save for
Sullivan, who will be with you) plus the Secretary of Defense and
the Directors of DIA and NSA. If you or Henry would prefer
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